
CAO 2013-019 

To: W. Tucker Gibbs 

From: Craig E. Leen, City Attorney for the City of Coral Gable 

RE: Legal Opinion Regarding Postponement Of An Appeal 

Date: March 4, 2013 

I am writing for the City in response to your request. Section 3-608(A)(l) of the Zoning Code 
allows for an automatic postponement of an appeal for up to 90 days. It is my understanding that 
you would like to modify your client's initial request for a 30-day automatic extension so that it 
would be a request for a 90-day automatic extension. Because the appeal has not been reset or 
renoticed as of this time, it is my office's view that such a request is permissible and may be 
granted by the City. Accordingly, I have conferred with City staff, and the 30-day automatic 
extension previously granted under section 3-608(A)(l) is hereby modified to be a 90-day 
automatic extension. Any further extension beyond the automatic 90-day period would need to 
be sought pursuant to section 3-608(A)(2) of the Zoning Code. 



Hernandez, Cristina 

( .:>m: Leen, Craig 
Sent: Monday, March 04, 2013 11:18 AM 

To: Hernandez, Cristina 
Subject: FW: Extension of time •·Appeal of Variance for 390 Bird Road 

Please place in the opinion folder with the prior opinion I just sent. 

Craig E. Leen 

City Attorney 

City of Coral Gables 

405 Biltmore Way 

Coral Gables, Florida 33134 

Phone: {305} 460-5218 

Fax: {305} 460-5264 

Email: cleen@coralqables.com 

From: Leen, Craig 
Sent: Monday, March 04, 2013 11:16 AM 
To: 'W. Tucker Gibbs' 
Cc: Foeman, Walter; Olazabal, Carmen; Tompkins, Jane; Trias, Ramon 
Subject: RE: Extension of time --Appeal of Variance for 390 Bird Road 

Mr. Gibbs, 

I am writing for the City in response to your request. Section 3-608(A)(l) of the Zoning Code allows for an automatic 

postponement of an appeal for up to 90 days. It is my understanding that you would like to modify your client's initial 

request for a 30-day automatic extension so that it would be a request for a 90-day automatic extension. Because the 

appeal has not been reset or re noticed as of this time, it is my office's view that such a request is permissible and may 

be granted by the City. Accordingly, I have conferred with City staff, and the 30-day automatic extension previously 

granted under section 3-608(A)(l) is hereby modified to be a 90-day automatic extension. Any further extension beyond 

the automatic 90-day period would need to be sought pursuant to section 3-608(A)(2) of the Zoning Code. 

Please let me know if you have any questions. 

Craig E. Leen 

City Attorney 

City of Coral Gables 

405 Biltmore Way 

Coral Gables, Florida 33134 

Phone: {305) 460-5218 

Fax: (305) 460-5264 

Email: cleen@coralgables.com 

t=rom: W. Tucker Gibbs [mallto:tucker@wtgibbs.com] 
;ent: Monday, March 04, 2013 7:05 AM 
To: Leen, Craig 
Subject: Extension of time -Appeal of Variance for 390 Bird Road 

1 



Good Morning Craig, 

As you know I requested and was granted a continuance of city commission consideration of my client's appeal of the 
ning va riance granted for the property at 390 Bird Road .  Because the code permits a 90-day continuance and I 

requested a 30 days, I would l ike to extend another 60 days the conti nuance of my cl ient's appeal of the va riance for the 
property at 390 Bird Road. This extension will a l low my cl ient to continue to work with the property owner to resolve 
their d ifferences. Thank you for your  consideration of this matter. 

Regards, 

Tucker 

W. Tucker Gibbs 
W, Tucker Gibbs. P.A. 
Attorney at Law 
(305) 448-8486 Work 
1305) 788-2720 Mobile 
tucker@gibbs .com 
P.O . Box 10SO 
Coconut Grove, Florida 33133 
wtglbbs.com 

NOTICE: This e-mai l  is from the law office of W. Tucker Gibbs and is in tended solely for the use of the individua l(s) to 
whom it is addressed. If you bel ieve you received this e-mai l  in error, please notify the sender immed iately, delete the e­
mail from your computer and do not copy or disclose it to anyone else. If you properly received this e-mail as a client, 
co-counsel or retained expert of the office of W. Tucker Gibbs, you should maintain its contents i n  confidence in order to 
preserve the attorney-cl ient or work product privi lege that may be ava i lable to protect confidentia l ity. 
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Hernandez, Cristina 

_;om: 
Sent: 

To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Attachments: 

Leen, Craig 
Monday, March 04, 2013 10:38 AM 
Hernandez, Cristina 
Thornton Richard, Bridgette 
FW: Extension of time --Appeal of Variance for 390 B i rd Road 
W Tucker Gibbs.vcf 

Plea se place in the opin ion fo lder. 

Cra ig E. Leen 
City Attorney 

City of Coral Gables 
405 Biltmore Way 

Coral Gables, Florida 33134 

Phone: {305) 460-5218 

Fax: (305) 460-5264 

Email: cleen@coralqables. com 

From: Leen, Craig 
Sent: Monday, March 04, 2013 10:03 AM 
To: Tompkins, Jane; Trias, Ramon 

c: Olazabal, Carmen; 'bthomton@coralgables.com' 
Subject: FW: Extension of time --Appeal of Variance for 390 Bird Road 

P lease see the request below from Tucker Gibbs in the 390 B i rd Road appea l .  As long as the appea l has not a lready been  
reset and  renoticed, i t  is my view that the City could modify the initial extension that was granted from 30 days to  90 
days under section 3-608(A) (l ) ,  without requ iri ng a request for a second postponement under 3-608(A){2 ) .  

Craig E. Leen 
City Attorney 

City of Coral Gables 

405 Biltmore Way 

Coral Gables, Florida 33134 

Phone: {305) 460-5218 

Fox: (305} 460-5264 

Email: cleen@coralqables.com 

From: W. Tucker Gibbs [mailto :tucker@wtgibbs.com]
Sent: Monday, March 04, 2013 7:05 AM 
To: Leen, Craig 
Subject: Extension of time --Appeal of Variance for 390 Bird Road 

Good Morning Craig, 

(""\s you know I requested and was granted a continuance of city commission consideration of my client's appeal  of the 
zoning va riance granted for the property at 390 Bird Road. Because the code permits a 90-day continuance and I 
requested a 30 days, I would l ike to extend another  60 days the continuance of my client's appea l of the va riance for the 
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property at 390 Bird Road .  This extension wi l l  a l low my client to continue to work with the property owner to reso lve 
their differences. Thank you for your consideration of this matter. 

1ga rds, 

Tucker 

W. Tutker Gibbs 
w. Tucl:er Gibbs. P.A. 
At1 orney at Law 
(305) 448-8486 Work 
(305) 788-2720 Mobile 
hi cl:er@gibbs . com 
P.O. Box 1050 
Coconut Grove, Florida 33133 
wtgibbuom 

NOTICE: This e-mail is from the law office of W. Tucker Gibbs and is intended solely for the use of the individual (s) to 
whom it is addressed . I f  you bel ieve you received this e-mai l  in error, please notify the sender immediately, de lete the e­
mai l  from your computer and do not copy or disclose it to anyone e lse. If you properly received this e-mai l  as a cl ient, 
co-counsel or retained expert of the office of W. Tucker G ibbs, you should ma inta in its contents in confidence in order to 
preserve the attorney-c lient or work product privilege that may be available to protect confidentia lity. 
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